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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
BEFORE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS: Edith Ramirez, Chairman
Jon Leibowitz
Julie Brill
Maureen K. Ohlhausen
Joshua D. Wright

In the Matter of

OLTRIN SOLUTIONS, LLC
a company;

JCI1 JONES CHEMICALS, INC.
a corporation;

OLIN CORPORATION Docket No. C-4388

a corporation; and

TRINITY MANUFACTURING, INC.
a corporation
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COMPLAINT

Pursuant to the provisions of the Federal Trade Commission Act and the Clayton Act, and
by virtue of the authority vested by said Acts, the Federal Trade Commission (the “Commission”),
having reason to believe that respondent Oltrin Solutions, LLC (“Oltrin,” a joint venture between
TriOlin LLC, a subsidiary of Olin Corporation, and Trinity Manufacturing, Inc.) entered into a
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Oltrin purchases and resells all of the sodium hypochlorite (“bleach”) produced for external sales
at the Trinity-operated plant in Hamlet, North Carolina.

Il. RESPONDENT JCI JONES CHEMICALS, INC.

2. Respondent J



VIil. THE RELEVANT PRODUCT MARKET

7. For purposes of this Complaint, the relevant line of commerce within which to analyze
the effects of the Tra



XIl. VIOLATIONS CHARGED

12.  The allegations contained in Paragraphs 1 through 11 above are hereby incorporated
by reference as though fully set forth here.

13.  The Transaction described in Paragraph 6 constitutes a violation of Section 5 of the
FTC Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45, and Section 7 of the Clayton Act, as amended,
15U.S.C. §18.

WHEREFORE, THE PREMISES CONSIDERED, the Federal Trade Commission on
this seventh day of March, 2013, issues its Complaint against said Respondents.

By the Commission, Commissioner Leibowitz not participating.

Richard C. Donohue
Acting Secretary
SEAL:



